
CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA AND SUMMARY REPORT 
August 9, 2011 – REGULAR SESSION 

 
City Council Chambers 

55 South State Street 
Third Floor 

Clearfield, Utah 
 

Mission Statement: To provide leadership in advancing core community values; sustain safety, security and health; 
and provide progressive, caring and effective services. We take pride in building a community where individuals, 
families and businesses can develop and thrive. 
 
 
7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 
CALL TO ORDER:    Mayor Wood 
OPENING CEREMONY:   Councilmember Shepherd 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   July 26, 2011 – Regular Session 
 
PRESENTATION: 
1. PRESENTATION TO KYLE JEFFRIES BY THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS 

OFFICE, DISTRICT OF UTAH, FOR SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE AS A LOCAL 
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

 
 BACKGROUND: Deputy U.S. Attorney Drew Yeates is in attendance to present Sergeant Kyle 

Jeffries an award for “Superior Performance as a Local Law Enforcement Officer.”  
 
SCHEDULED ITEMS: 
2. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
3. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF BID FOR THE 200 SOUTH 1000 

WEST TO 1500 WEST RECONSTRUCTION AND STREET IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT TO ADVANCED PAVING AND CONSTRUCTION 

 
BACKGROUND: Bids were received from five construction companies for the 200 South 
Roadway Improvement Project from 1000 West to 1500 West. The work that is proposed to be 
completed is the installation of curb and gutter on the south side of the road and the 
reconstruction of the roadway pavement. The lowest responsible bid was received from 
Advanced Paving and Construction with a bid amount of $580,580. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the award of bid to Advanced Paving and Construction for the 
200 South Roadway Improvement Project from 1000 West to 1500 West for the bid amount of 
$580,580, with contingency and engineering funding of $122,000, for a total project cost of 
$702,580; and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents.  

 
 
 
 



4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS AMENDMENTS TO CLEARFIELD CITY’S COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ACTION PLAN FOR PROGRAM 
YEAR’S 2008/2009, 2009/2010, 2010/2011 AND 2011/2012 

 
BACKGROUND: The proposed amendments to the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) funds consist of revisions to the City’s Down Payment Assistance Program Guidelines. 
A public hearing will be held September 27, 2011 to finalize the amendments. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss the proposed amendments.  

 
COMMUNICATION ITEMS: 
 Mayor’s Report 
 City Councils’ Reports 
 City Manager’s Report 
 Staffs’ Reports 

 
**COUNCIL MEETING ADJOURN** 

 
 
 
Dated this 5th day of August, 2011. 
 
/s/Nancy R. Dean, City Recorder 
 
 
 
The City of Clearfield, in accordance with the ‘Americans with Disabilities Act’ provides 
accommodations and auxiliary communicative aids and services for all those citizens needing assistance.  
Persons requesting these accommodations for City sponsored public meetings, service programs or events 
should call Nancy Dean at 525-2714, giving her 48-hour notice.  
 
 



1 
 

CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
6:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSION 

July 26, 2011 
 

PRESIDING:   Don Wood   Mayor  
 
PRESENT:   Marilyn Fryer   Councilmember 
    Kathryn Murray  Councilmember 
    Mark Shepherd  Councilmember 
    Doyle Sprague   Councilmember 
     
EXCUSED:   Bruce Young   Councilmember 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Adam Lenhard  Interim City Manager 
    Brian Brower   City Attorney 
    Greg Krusi   Police Chief 
    Scott Hodge   Public Works Director 
    Valerie Claussen  Acting Community Dev. Director 
    Bob Wylie   Administrative Services Director 
    Nancy Dean   City Recorder 
    Kim Read   Deputy City Recorder 
 
VISITORS: Betty Parker, Kelly Franklin, Randy Sant, Lindsay Christensen, Chad Cox, Michael 
LeBaron, Lynada Peterson, Kent Bush, Charles Rawlin, Craig Jarmin 
 
Mayor Wood called the meeting to order at 6:22 p.m. 
 
Mayor Wood informed the citizens present that if they would like to comment during Citizen 
Comments or the Public Hearings there were forms to fill out by the door. 
 
Councilmember Murray conducted the Opening Ceremony.  
 
Mayor Wood welcomed to Betty Parker and Kelly Franklin. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 14, 2011 WORK SESSION, THE  
JUNE 21, 2011 SPECIAL SESSION, THE JUNE 21, 2011 WORK SESSION, THE JUNE 28, 
2011 REGULAR SESSION, THE JUNE 28, 2011 WORK SESSION AND THE JULY 8, 2011 
WORK SESSION     
 
Councilmember Fryer moved to approve the minutes from the June 14, 2011 work session, 
the June 21, 2011 special session, the June 21, 2011 work session, the June 28, 2011 regular 
session, the June 28, 2011 work session and the July 8, 2011 work session as written, 
seconded by Councilmember Sprague. All voting AYE. Councilmember Young was not 
present for the vote.  
 
 



2 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
There were no citizen comments.  
 
APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2011-07 ADOPTING THE ATK ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA PLAN, AS APPROVED BY THE CLEARFIELD 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY (CDRA), AS THE OFFICIAL 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA PLAN FOR THE ATK ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA AND DIRECTING THAT NOTICE OF THE ADOPTION 
BE GIVEN AS REQUIRED BY STATUTE 
 
Clearfield City can best serve the needs of its residents and business owners by continuing to 
foster and support quality economic development within its borders by embracing and 
encouraging the City’s manufacturing heritage.  Alliant Techsystems Inc. (“ATK”) is making a 
substantial investment in Clearfield by expanding their current operations here which would 
result in a significant number of new jobs in the community and the City has agreed to assist 
with incentivizing ATK for its investment in Clearfield.  This Ordinance formally adopted the 
economic development project area plan for the ATK Economic Development Project Area as 
approved by the Board of the Clearfield Community Development and Renewal Agency 
(CDRA) and pursuant to Title 17C, Chapter 3 of the Utah Code.   
 
Councilmember Sprague moved to approve Ordinance 2011-07 adopting the ATK 
Economic Development Project Area Plan, as approved by the Clearfield Community 
Development and Renewal Agency (CDRA), as the official Economic Development Project 
Area Plan for the ATK Economic Development Project Area and directing that notice of 
the adoption be given as required by statute and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any 
necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember Shepherd. The motion carried upon the 
following vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Fryer, Murray, Shepherd and Sprague. 
Voting NAY – None.  Councilmember Young was not present for the vote.  
 
APPOINT ERIC HOWES AS THE COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
Mayor Wood explained Tracy Heun, the City’s previous Community Services Director, recently 
retired. He stated an extensive recruitment process had taken place and explained the process 
taken by the City to narrow the field of candidates. He stated the offer to the individual would be 
made by Interim City Manager at the advice and consent of the City Council. He expressed 
appreciation for Donna Russell who had been serving as the Interim Community Service 
Director while the recruitment was taking place.  
 
Adam Lenhard expressed his desire to appoint Eric Howes as the City’s new Community 
Services Director.  
 
Councilmember Fryer moved to approve the appointment of Eric Howes as the 
Community Service Director, seconded by Doyle Sprague. All voting AYE.  
 
 



3 
 

SPECIAL RECOGNITION TO LINDSAY CHRISTENSEN AS A CLEARFIELD 
HOMETOWN HERO 
 
Mayor Wood stated Chad Cox nominated his niece, Lindsay Christensen, as a Hometown Hero. He read 
the letter he received nominating Lindsay as a Hometown Hero for saving her mother’s life by 
remaining calm and using the skills she had been taught to handle the emergency. Mayor Wood 
commended Lindsay for her courage and heroic actions. 
 
Councilmember Shepherd presented Lindsay with the Hometown Hero Award.  
 
APPROVAL OF THE AWARD OF BID FOR ROADWAY STRIPING AND MARKING 
SERVICES 
 
The City received bids from three contractors to provide services for all striping and markings on 
the City’s roadways. Public Works staff had reviewed the bids and recommended awarding the 
bid to Interstate Barricades with a bid amount of $14,951. 
 
Councilmember Shepherd moved to award the bid for roadway striping and marking 
services for City roadways to Interstate Barricades, and approve funding of $14,951, bid 
amount with a contingency of $1,500, for a total project cost of $16,451 and authorize the 
Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by Councilmember Murray.  All 
voting AYE.  Councilmember Young was not present for the vote.  
 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF THE APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-13 
AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH LAYTON CITY 
FOR CLEARFIELD TO PROVIDE CULINARY WATER AND STORM WATER 
DRAINAGE UTILITY SERVICES FOR NES LAYTON BUILDING (1700 NORTH 2200 
WEST, LAYTON, UTAH) 
 
Valerie Claussen, Acting Community Development Director, stated on May 31, 2011, the 
Community Development and Public Works departments received a formal request from Layton 
City for the consideration of providing culinary water and storm drain utility services to NES 
Layton Building. She explained it becomes cost prohibitive for Layton to serve the property with 
all the essential utilities at this time, specifically the water and storm drain, given its location.  
She pointed out the main items included in the development agreement were the culinary water 
services and the storm drain. She stated Layton City included Clearfield in discussion with the 
applicant and will continue with the coordination of the inspections at the time of construction. 
She noted concerns were raised relating to the site plan approval for the second phase. She said it 
was agreed that the fencing requirement would be met prior to the certificate of occupancy and 
Clearfield would be allowed site plan review of the second phase to ensure it still met applicable 
requirements. She indicated escrow improvements would be with Layton City; however, it would 
continue to be coordinated with the City.  
 
Councilmember Sprague moved to approve Resolution 2011R-13 authorizing an Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement with Layton City to provide culinary water and storm water 
drainage utility services to NES Layton Building located at 1700 North 2200 West, Layton, 
and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary documents, seconded by 



4 
 

Councilmember Fryer. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE – 
Councilmembers Fryer, Murray, Shepherd and Sprague. Voting NAY – None.  
Councilmember Young was not present for the vote.  
 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2011R-14 AUTHORIZING A NEW OFFICIAL 
CORPORATE SEAL FOR THE CITY 
 
The City Council recently adopted a new logo to better reflect its support of Hill Air Force Base 
and its related industries as well as the tremendous manufacturing presence in the City. The 
City’s current official corporate seal incorporates the old logo so it has become necessary to 
design and approve a new official corporate seal. 
 
Councilmember Fryer moved to approve Resolution 2011R-14 authorizing a new official 
corporate seal for the City and authorize the Mayor’s signature to any necessary 
documents, seconded by Councilmember Sprague. The motion carried upon the following 
vote: Voting AYE – Councilmembers Fryer, Murray, Shepherd and Sprague. Voting NAY 
– None.  Councilmember Young was not present for the vote.  
 
 
Councilmember Shepherd moved to adjourn the regular session and reconvene in a work 
session at 7:44 p.m., seconded by Councilmember Murray. All Voting AYE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Clearfield Police Sgt. Kyle Jeffries Receives Prestigious Award 
(Lynda, include photo) 

 
One of Clearfield Police Department’s own was recently recognized by the United States 
Attorney’s Office, District of Utah for “Superior Performance as a Local Law Enforcement 
Officer.”   
 
According to the citation read at the July award ceremony by Deputy U.S. Attorney Drew 
Yeates, Sgt. Kyle Jeffries received this award “due to his outstanding police work and relentless 
investigation of four troublesome brothers in Davis County.” 
 
“In particular, this award recognizes Kyle’s dedication and superior performance in the 
investigation of three robberies in Davis County, including a retailer in Clinton, a retailer in 
Layton, and a restaurant in Sunset,” cited Yeates.  
 
While investigating a separate case in Clearfield, where a man had been shot, robbed in his own 
driveway, and left for dead, Sgt. Jeffries was able to link that robbery and attempted homicide to 
a drive-by shooting and the three armed robberies in Layton, Clinton and Sunset. 
 
Yeates went on to recount, “even though all three robberies occurred outside of Clearfield, Kyle 
took the initiative of leading the investigations. He and his fellow officers left no stone 
unturned.”  
 
Sgt. Jeffries was able to develop a strong circumstantial case against the suspect, Ramon Rivera. 
 
Ramon was charged federally for the robberies, was convicted by a jury on all eight counts, and 
was sentenced to serve 57 years in federal prison. In addition, Ramon was sentenced to five years 
to life in state court for the robbery and attempted homicide in Clearfield. 
 
Sgt. Jeffries has been with the Clearfield Police Department since 1999 and has worked in the 
Traffic Division as a Patrol Officer and Traffic Officer, as an Undercover Narcotics Officer, 
Clearfield SWAT team member, a detective in the Investigations Division, and was recently 
promoted to Patrol Sergeant.  
 
Thank you, Sgt. Jeffries, for making Davis County a safer place! 
 
 



 
       _____   _  _______ 

5141 South 1500 West 
Riverdale City, Utah 84405 

801-866-0550 
2 August 2011 
 
 
Clearfield City 
55 South State Street 
Clearfield, Utah 84015 
 
 
Attn:  Mayor Don Wood and City Council 
Proj: 200 South from 1000 West to 1500 West Reconstruct and Street Improvement Project 
Subj: Bid Results, Bid Proposal Tabulation & Recommendation 
 
 
Dear Mayor Wood and Council Members, 
 
The “Bid Opening” for the above referenced project was conducted this afternoon.  The lowest 
responsible bidder is Advanced Paving and Construction of Ogden, Utah.   
 
Enclosed are the “Bid Results” and “Bid Proposal Tabulation”.  Advanced Paving and 
Construction’s bid was reviewed and found to meet the bidding conditions required in the Contract 
Documents.  
 
Since Advanced Paving and Construction’s bid is the low bid for the advertised project, and their 
bid meets the conditions of the Contract Documents, I herewith recommend award of the above 
referenced project in the amount of $580,580.00 to Advanced Paving and Construction Company. 
 
Should you have any questions or desire additional information concerning the contractor or his bid, 
please feel free to contact our office at your earliest convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. 
 
 
 
 
R. Todd Freeman, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
 
cc: Scott Hodge – Clearfield City Public Works Director   
      Kim Dabb – Clearfield City Operations Manager 



BID PROPOSAL TABULATION

BID DATE:  AUGUST 2, 2011
OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR: SCOTT HODGE

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Schedule A:  200 South - 1000 West to 1500 West Reconstruct

A1. Mobilization. 1 ls $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $39,185.00 $39,185.00

A2. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(Approx. 8,990 sq yd). 1 ls $32,000.00 $32,000.00 $57,000.00 $57,000.00 $19,370.00 $19,370.00

A3. Remove sidewalk. 240 lf $4.00 $960.00 $4.50 $1,080.00 $9.00 $2,160.00

A4. Remove concrete flatwork. 100 sf $1.00 $100.00 $1.50 $150.00 $2.20 $220.00

A5. Remove curb and gutter. 1,020 lf $3.00 $3,060.00 $4.50 $4,590.00 $5.35 $5,457.00

A6. Remove storm drain pipe. 44 lf $10.00 $440.00 $35.00 $1,540.00 $13.25 $583.00

A7. Remove storm drain catch basin. 4 ea $200.00 $800.00 $350.00 $1,400.00 $552.20 $2,208.80

A8. Remove manhole @ Sta 10+61.35. 1 ea $400.00 $400.00 $750.00 $750.00 $1,933.00 $1,933.00

A9. Tree removal. 1 ls $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,791.00 $2,791.00

A10. Install 15-inch diameter storm drain pipe, class III. 150 lf $48.50 $7,275.00 $35.00 $5,250.00 $33.15 $4,972.50

A11. Install 24-inch x 38-inch elliptical storm drain pipe, class 
III (UDOT crossing at detention basin). 55 lf $145.00 $7,975.00 $90.00 $4,950.00 $90.55 $4,980.25

200 SOUTH FROM 1000 WEST TO 1500 WEST RECONSTRUCT AND STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 1 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit
A12. Install 36-inch diameter storm drain pipe, class III

(UDOT crossing at detention basin). 70 lf $126.00 $8,820.00 $80.00 $5,600.00 $106.00 $7,420.00

A13. Install hooded inlet catch basin. 4 ea $1,850.00 $7,400.00 $1,700.00 $6,800.00 $3,313.00 $13,252.00

A14. Install storm drain combination box. 2 ea $2,270.00 $4,540.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00 $5,301.00 $10,602.00

A15. Install concrete curb and gutter. 2,875 lf $10.50 $30,187.50 $11.50 $33,062.50 $13.30 $38,237.50

A16. Install 4-foot wide sidewalk. 240 lf $14.30 $3,432.00 $12.00 $2,880.00 $18.40 $4,416.00

A17. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 100 sf $3.70 $370.00 $3.50 $350.00 $4.60 $460.00

A18. Install handicap ramp. 6 ea $650.00 $3,900.00 $625.00 $3,750.00 $1,228.00 $7,368.00

A19. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 48 lf $12.00 $576.00 $8.00 $384.00 $10.05 $482.40

A20. Furnish pipe bedding. 100 ton $18.00 $1,800.00 $19.00 $1,900.00 $16.55 $1,655.00

A21. Furnish trench backfill. 350 ton $16.00 $5,600.00 $14.00 $4,900.00 $14.10 $4,935.00

A22. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 4,025 ton $15.50 $62,387.50 $19.00 $76,475.00 $15.60 $62,790.00

A23. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 1,875 ton $59.50 $111,562.50 $59.00 $110,625.00 $53.85 $100,968.75

A24. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 9 ea $280.00 $2,520.00 $275.00 $2,475.00 $268.10 $2,412.90

A25. Adjust manholes to grade. 12 ea $375.00 $4,500.00 $375.00 $4,500.00 $388.50 $4,662.00

A26. Install riprap. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,803.00 $1,803.00

A27. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,545.00 $2,545.00

A28. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy $55.00 $275.00 $40.00 $200.00 $96.45 $482.25

Subtotal Schedule A: $334,680.50 $357,411.50 $348,352.35

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 2 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

B1. Asphalt and roadbase patching. 16 sy $36.00 $576.00 $40.00 $640.00 $107.80 $1,724.80

B2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf $3.00 $210.00 $4.50 $315.00 $5.35 $374.50

B3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf $1.00 $180.00 $1.75 $315.00 $2.20 $396.00

B4. Remove concrete waterway. 60 sf $2.00 $120.00 $2.00 $120.00 $5.70 $342.00

B5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf $14.00 $980.00 $13.50 $945.00 $19.10 $1,337.00

B6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf $4.50 $810.00 $3.50 $630.00 $4.60 $828.00

B7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf $12.00 $192.00 $8.00 $128.00 $10.05 $160.80

B8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea $650.00 $1,300.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $1,090.00 $2,180.00

B9. Install concrete waterway. 60 sf $10.00 $600.00 $8.00 $480.00 $9.60 $576.00

B10. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls $1,695.50 $1,695.50 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 $1,232.00 $1,232.00

B11. Install 2" bituminous asphalt overlay. 150 tons $59.50 $8,925.00 $66.00 $9,900.00 $76.50 $11,475.00

B12. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea $280.00 $280.00 $275.00 $275.00 $268.10 $268.10

B13. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea $375.00 $375.00 $350.00 $350.00 $388.50 $388.50

B14. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $547.20 $547.20

Subtotal Schedule B: $16,743.50 $18,398.00 $21,829.90

Schedule B:  150 South Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Overlay (approx. 9,700 sq ft)

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 3 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

C1. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(approx. 8,050 sq ft). 1 ls $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $3,512.00 $3,512.00

C2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf $3.00 $210.00 $4.50 $315.00 $5.35 $374.50

C3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 ft $1.00 $180.00 $1.50 $270.00 $8.70 $1,566.00

C4. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf $14.00 $980.00 $13.50 $945.00 $19.10 $1,337.00

C5. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf $4.50 $810.00 $3.50 $630.00 $4.60 $828.00

C6. Remove and replace storm drain junction box top and 
grate. 2 ea $850.00 $1,700.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,761.00 $5,522.00

C7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf $12.00 $192.00 $8.00 $128.00 $10.05 $160.80

C8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea $650.00 $1,300.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $1,370.00 $2,740.00

C9. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 395 tons $15.50 $6,122.50 $20.00 $7,900.00 $17.20 $6,794.00

C10. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 175 tons $59.50 $10,412.50 $66.00 $11,550.00 $62.80 $10,990.00

C11. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea $280.00 $280.00 $275.00 $275.00 $268.10 $268.10

C12. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $388.50 $388.50

C13. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $547.20 $547.20

C14. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy $55.00 $275.00 $40.00 $200.00 $96.45 $482.25

Subtotal Schedule C: $27,537.00 $33,838.00 $35,510.35

Schedule C:  75 South Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Road Rebuild
(approx. 8,050 sq ft)

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 4 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

D1. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(approx 8,950 sq ft). 1 ls $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00

D2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf $3.00 $210.00 $4.50 $315.00 $5.35 $374.50

D3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf $1.00 $180.00 $1.50 $270.00 $2.20 $396.00

D4. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf $14.00 $980.00 $13.50 $945.00 $19.10 $1,337.00

D5. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf $4.50 $810.00 $3.50 $630.00 $4.60 $828.00

D6. Remove and replace storm drain junction box top and 
frame. 2 ea $850.00 $1,700.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,761.00 $5,522.00

D7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf $12.00 $192.00 $8.00 $128.00 $10.05 $160.80

D8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea $650.00 $1,300.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $834.90 $1,669.80

D9. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 425 tons $15.50 $6,587.50 $20.00 $8,500.00 $16.90 $7,182.50

D10. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 180 tons $59.50 $10,710.00 $66.00 $11,880.00 $62.45 $11,241.00

D11. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea $280.00 $280.00 $275.00 $275.00 $268.10 $268.10

D12. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $388.50 $388.50

D13. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $547.20 $547.20

D14. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy $55.00 $275.00 $40.00 $200.00 $96.45 $482.25

Subtotal Schedule D: $28,099.50 $35,868.00 $34,147.65

Schedule D:  25 North Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Rebuild (approx. 8,950 sq ft)

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 5 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

E1. Asphalt and roadbase patching
(approx. 9,000 sq ft). 16 sy $36.00 $576.00 $40.00 $640.00 $107.80 $1,724.80

E2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf $3.00 $210.00 $4.50 $315.00 $5.35 $374.50

E3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf $1.00 $180.00 $1.75 $315.00 $2.20 $396.00

E4. Remove concrete waterway. 60 sf $2.00 $120.00 $2.50 $150.00 $7.30 $438.00

E5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf $14.00 $980.00 $13.50 $945.00 $19.10 $1,337.00

E6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf $4.50 $810.00 $3.50 $630.00 $4.60 $828.00

E7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf $12.00 $192.00 $8.00 $128.00 $10.05 $160.80

E8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea $650.00 $1,300.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $1,370.00 $2,740.00

E9. Install concrete waterway. 60 sf $10.00 $600.00 $8.00 $480.00 $9.00 $540.00

E10. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,058.00 $1,058.00

E11. Install 2-inch bituminous asphalt overlay. 130 tons $59.50 $7,735.00 $66.00 $8,580.00 $76.50 $9,945.00

E12. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea $280.00 $280.00 $275.00 $275.00 $268.10 $268.10

E13. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $388.50 $388.50

E14. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $547.20 $547.20

Subtotal Schedule E: $15,458.00 $17,183.00 $20,745.90

Schedule E:  150 North Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Overlay (approx. 9,000 sq ft)

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 6 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Schedule F:  1300 West from 200 North to 75 North - Rebuild
(approx. 18,525 sq ft)

F1. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(approx. 18,525 sq ft). 1 ls $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $7,009.00 $7,009.00

F2. Remove curb and gutter. 200 lf $3.00 $600.00 $4.50 $900.00 $5.35 $1,070.00

F3. Remove concrete flatwork. 500 sf $1.00 $500.00 $1.50 $750.00 $2.20 $1,100.00

F4. Remove concrete waterway. 80 sf $2.00 $160.00 $2.25 $180.00 $5.70 $456.00

F5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 200 lf $14.00 $2,800.00 $13.50 $2,700.00 $19.10 $3,820.00

F6. Install 4-inch this concrete flatwork. 500 sf $4.50 $2,250.00 $3.50 $1,750.00 $4.60 $2,300.00

F7. Remove and replace storm drain junction box top and 
grate. 3 ea $850.00 $2,550.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,761.00 $8,283.00

F8. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 50 lf $12.00 $600.00 $8.00 $400.00 $10.05 $502.50

F9. Install handicap ramp. 4 ea $650.00 $2,600.00 $625.00 $2,500.00 $1,370.00 $5,480.00

F10. Install concrete waterway. 80 sf $10.00 $800.00 $8.00 $640.00 $9.00 $720.00

F11. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 875 tons $15.50 $13,562.50 $19.00 $16,625.00 $16.30 $14,262.50

F12. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 380 tons $59.50 $22,610.00 $65.00 $24,700.00 $56.95 $21,641.00

F13. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 2 ea $280.00 $560.00 $275.00 $550.00 $268.10 $536.20

F14. Adjust manholes to grade. 3 ea $375.00 $1,125.00 $375.00 $1,125.00 $388.50 $1,165.50

F15. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $547.20 $547.20

F16. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy $55.00 $275.00 $40.00 $200.00 $96.45 $482.25

Subtotal Schedule F: $60,492.50 $74,020.00 $69,375.15

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 7 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

G1. Asphalt and roadbase patching
(approx. 57,600 sq ft). 32 sy $36.00 $1,152.00 $40.00 $1,280.00 $101.40 $3,244.80

G2. Remove curb and gutter. 150 lf $3.00 $450.00 $4.50 $675.00 $5.35 $802.50

G3. Remove concrete flatwork. 360 sf $1.00 $360.00 $1.75 $630.00 $2.20 $792.00

G4. Install concrete curb and gutter. 140 lf $14.00 $1,960.00 $13.50 $1,890.00 $19.10 $2,674.00

G5. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 320 sf $4.50 $1,440.00 $3.50 $1,120.00 $4.60 $1,472.00

G6. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 32 lf $12.00 $384.00 $8.00 $256.00 $10.05 $321.60

G7. Install handicap ramp. 4 ea $650.00 $2,600.00 $625.00 $2,500.00 $1,370.00 $5,480.00

G8. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $6,496.00 $6,496.00

G9. Install 2-inch bituminous asphalt overlay. 800 tons $59.50 $47,600.00 $63.00 $50,400.00 $63.05 $50,440.00

G10. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 4 ea $280.00 $1,120.00 $275.00 $1,100.00 $268.10 $1,072.40

G11. Adjust manholes to grade. 6 ea $375.00 $2,250.00 $375.00 $2,250.00 $388.50 $2,331.00

G12. Adjust storm drain junction box to grade. 1 ea $700.00 $700.00 $700.00 $700.00 $1,657.00 $1,657.00

G13. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $547.20 $547.20

Subtotal Schedule G: $70,516.00 $73,301.00 $77,330.50

Schedule G:  1250 West and 150 South Overlay (approx. 57,600 sq ft)

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 8 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Schedule H:  150 North Cul-de-sac at 1200 West Overlay (approx. 9,000 sq ft)

H1. Asphalt and roadbase patching. 16 sy $36.00 $576.00 $40.00 $640.00 $107.80 $1,724.80

H2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf $3.00 $210.00 $4.50 $315.00 $5.35 $374.50

H3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf $1.00 $180.00 $1.50 $270.00 $2.20 $396.00

H4. Remove concrete waterway. 60 sf $2.00 $120.00 $2.50 $150.00 $4.95 $297.00

H5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf $14.00 $980.00 $13.50 $945.00 $19.10 $1,337.00

H6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flat work. 180 sf $4.50 $810.00 $3.50 $630.00 $4.60 $828.00

H7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf $12.00 $192.00 $8.00 $128.00 $10.05 $160.80

H8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea $650.00 $1,300.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $1,370.00 $2,740.00

H9. Install concrete waterway. 60 sf $10.00 $600.00 $8.00 $480.00 $9.00 $540.00

H10. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,058.00 $1,058.00

H11. Install 2-inch bituminous asphalt overlay. 130 tons $59.50 $7,735.00 $66.00 $8,580.00 $76.50 $9,945.00

H12. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea $280.00 $280.00 $275.00 $275.00 $268.10 $268.10

H13. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $375.00 $388.50 $388.50

H14. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $547.20 $547.20

Subtotal Schedule H: $15,658.00 $17,038.00 $20,604.90

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 9 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Schedule I:  Replace handicap ramps at intersection of 25 South and 1050 West

I1. Asphalt and roadbase patching. 40 sy $36.00 $1,440.00 $40.00 $1,600.00 $75.45 $3,018.00

I2. Remove curb and gutter. 125 lf $3.00 $375.00 $4.50 $562.50 $5.35 $668.75

I3. Remove concrete flatwork. 500 sf $1.00 $500.00 $1.50 $750.00 $2.20 $1,100.00

I4. Remove concrete waterway. 125 sf $2.00 $250.00 $2.50 $312.50 $5.75 $718.75

I5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 125 lf $14.00 $1,750.00 $13.50 $1,687.50 $19.10 $2,387.50

I6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 500 sf $4.50 $2,250.00 $3.50 $1,750.00 $4.60 $2,300.00

I7. Install concrete waterway. 125 sf $10.00 $1,250.00 $8.00 $1,000.00 $8.90 $1,112.50

I8. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 40 lf $12.00 $480.00 $8.00 $320.00 $10.05 $402.00

I9. Install handicap ramp. 4 ea $650.00 $2,600.00 $625.00 $2,500.00 $1,370.00 $5,480.00

I10. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls $500.00 $500.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $547.20 $547.20

Subtotal Schedule I: $11,395.00 $11,682.50 $17,734.70

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 10 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

Staker Parson Companies    
2350 South 1900 West       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Post Construction          
1762 West 1350 South       

Ogden, Utah 84401

Advanced Paving and 
Construction              

P.O. Box 12847            
Ogden, Utah 84412

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Subtotal Schedule A:
Subtotal Schedule B:
Subtotal Schedule C:
Subtotal Schedule D:
Subtotal Schedule E:
Subtotal Schedule F:
Subtotal Schedule G:
Subtotal Schedule H:
Subtotal Schedule I:

Total Bid Schedule (A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H & I):

Surety Company

City, State
Bid Security - Bid Bond Amount

Contractor's License Number

$20,604.90
$17,734.70

$17,038.00
$11,682.50

$348,352.35
$21,829.90
$35,510.35
$34,147.65
$20,745.90
$69,375.15
$77,330.50

$15,658.00
$11,395.00

$357,411.50
$18,398.00
$33,838.00
$35,868.00
$17,183.00
$74,020.00
$73,301.00

$28,099.50
$15,458.00
$60,492.50
$70,516.00

$334,680.50
$16,743.50
$27,537.00

92-251738-5501

Wisconsin

321927-5501
5% 5%

Tigard, OR

Fidelity & Deposit Company 
of Maryland

Old Republic Surety 
Company

5%
Baltimore, MD

4910822-5501

$580,580.00 $638,740.00 $645,631.40

Fidelity & Deposit Company 
of Maryland

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 11 of 22 Bid Tabulation



BID PROPOSAL TABULATION

BID DATE:  AUGUST 2, 2011
OWNER: CLEARFIELD CITY
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR: SCOTT HODGE

Schedule A:  200 South - 1000 West to 1500 West Reconstruct

A1. Mobilization. 1 ls

A2. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(Approx. 8,990 sq yd). 1 ls

A3. Remove sidewalk. 240 lf

A4. Remove concrete flatwork. 100 sf

A5. Remove curb and gutter. 1,020 lf

A6. Remove storm drain pipe. 44 lf

A7. Remove storm drain catch basin. 4 ea

A8. Remove manhole @ Sta 10+61.35. 1 ea

A9. Tree removal. 1 ls

A10. Install 15-inch diameter storm drain pipe, class III. 150 lf

A11. Install 24-inch x 38-inch elliptical storm drain pipe, class 
III (UDOT crossing at detention basin). 55 lf

200 SOUTH FROM 1000 WEST TO 1500 WEST RECONSTRUCT AND STREET IMP

Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

$33,602.25 $33,602.25 $45,000.00 $45,000.00

$45,000.00 $45,000.00 $52,000.00 $52,000.00

$3.50 $840.00 $4.50 $1,080.00

$2.00 $200.00 $2.00 $200.00

$3.25 $3,315.00 $6.00 $6,120.00

$11.00 $484.00 $35.00 $1,540.00

$625.00 $2,500.00 $600.00 $2,400.00

$715.00 $715.00 $650.00 $650.00

$4,125.00 $4,125.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$53.00 $7,950.00 $31.00 $4,650.00

$160.00 $8,800.00 $155.00 $8,525.00

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 12 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit
A12. Install 36-inch diameter storm drain pipe, class III

(UDOT crossing at detention basin). 70 lf

A13. Install hooded inlet catch basin. 4 ea

A14. Install storm drain combination box. 2 ea

A15. Install concrete curb and gutter. 2,875 lf

A16. Install 4-foot wide sidewalk. 240 lf

A17. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 100 sf

A18. Install handicap ramp. 6 ea

A19. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 48 lf

A20. Furnish pipe bedding. 100 ton

A21. Furnish trench backfill. 350 ton

A22. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 4,025 ton

A23. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 1,875 ton

A24. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 9 ea

A25. Adjust manholes to grade. 12 ea

A26. Install riprap. 1 ls

A27. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

A28. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy

Subtotal Schedule A:

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$112.00 $7,840.00 $150.00 $10,500.00

$2,200.00 $8,800.00 $1,640.00 $6,560.00

$4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,490.00 $4,980.00

$13.00 $37,375.00 $18.00 $51,750.00

$16.00 $3,840.00 $16.00 $3,840.00

$3.00 $300.00 $4.00 $400.00

$500.00 $3,000.00 $2,400.00 $14,400.00

$4.50 $216.00 $12.00 $576.00

$20.00 $2,000.00 $16.00 $1,600.00

$17.00 $5,950.00 $13.00 $4,550.00

$19.75 $79,493.75 $19.50 $78,487.50

$62.25 $116,718.75 $59.00 $110,625.00

$325.00 $2,925.00 $350.00 $3,150.00

$360.00 $4,320.00 $450.00 $5,400.00

$500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$100.00 $500.00 $40.00 $200.00

$393,309.75 $425,683.50

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 13 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

B1. Asphalt and roadbase patching. 16 sy

B2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf

B3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf

B4. Remove concrete waterway. 60 sf

B5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf

B6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf

B7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf

B8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea

B9. Install concrete waterway. 60 sf

B10. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls

B11. Install 2" bituminous asphalt overlay. 150 tons

B12. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea

B13. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea

B14. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

Subtotal Schedule B:

Schedule B:  150 South Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Overlay (approx. 9,700 sq ft)

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$100.00 $1,600.00 $40.00 $640.00

$4.00 $280.00 $4.50 $315.00

$2.25 $405.00 $2.00 $360.00

$2.75 $165.00 $3.00 $180.00

$13.00 $910.00 $18.00 $1,260.00

$3.00 $540.00 $4.00 $720.00

$4.50 $72.00 $12.00 $192.00

$500.00 $1,000.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00

$7.00 $420.00 $5.00 $300.00

$2,700.00 $2,700.00 $1,750.00 $1,750.00

$70.00 $10,500.00 $68.00 $10,200.00

$325.00 $325.00 $350.00 $350.00

$350.00 $350.00 $450.00 $450.00

$250.00 $250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$19,517.00 $23,517.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 14 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

C1. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(approx. 8,050 sq ft). 1 ls

C2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf

C3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 ft

C4. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf

C5. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf

C6. Remove and replace storm drain junction box top and 
grate. 2 ea

C7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf

C8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea

C9. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 395 tons

C10. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 175 tons

C11. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea

C12. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea

C13. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

C14. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy

Subtotal Schedule C:

Schedule C:  75 South Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Road Rebuild
(approx. 8,050 sq ft)

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00

$4.00 $280.00 $4.50 $315.00

$2.25 $405.00 $2.00 $360.00

$13.00 $910.00 $18.00 $1,260.00

$3.00 $540.00 $4.00 $720.00

$275.00 $550.00 $2,200.00 $4,400.00

$4.50 $72.00 $16.00 $256.00

$500.00 $1,000.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00

$22.00 $8,690.00 $22.00 $8,690.00

$68.00 $11,900.00 $68.00 $11,900.00

$325.00 $325.00 $350.00 $350.00

$350.00 $350.00 $450.00 $450.00

$250.00 $250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$100.00 $500.00 $40.00 $200.00

$30,772.00 $43,701.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 15 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

D1. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(approx 8,950 sq ft). 1 ls

D2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf

D3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf

D4. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf

D5. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf

D6. Remove and replace storm drain junction box top and 
frame. 2 ea

D7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf

D8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea

D9. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 425 tons

D10. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 180 tons

D11. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea

D12. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea

D13. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

D14. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy

Subtotal Schedule D:

Schedule D:  25 North Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Rebuild (approx. 8,950 sq ft)

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$5,800.00 $5,800.00 $8,900.00 $8,900.00

$4.00 $280.00 $4.50 $315.00

$2.25 $405.00 $2.00 $360.00

$13.00 $910.00 $18.00 $1,260.00

$3.00 $540.00 $4.00 $720.00

$275.00 $550.00 $2,200.00 $4,400.00

$4.50 $72.00 $16.00 $256.00

$500.00 $1,000.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00

$22.00 $9,350.00 $22.00 $9,350.00

$68.00 $12,240.00 $68.00 $12,240.00

$325.00 $325.00 $350.00 $350.00

$350.00 $350.00 $450.00 $450.00

$250.00 $250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$100.00 $500.00 $40.00 $200.00

$32,572.00 $45,601.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 16 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

E1. Asphalt and roadbase patching
(approx. 9,000 sq ft). 16 sy

E2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf

E3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf

E4. Remove concrete waterway. 60 sf

E5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf

E6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 180 sf

E7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf

E8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea

E9. Install concrete waterway. 60 sf

E10. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls

E11. Install 2-inch bituminous asphalt overlay. 130 tons

E12. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea

E13. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea

E14. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

Subtotal Schedule E:

Schedule E:  150 North Cul-de-sac at 1300 West Overlay (approx. 9,000 sq ft)

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$100.00 $1,600.00 $40.00 $640.00

$4.00 $280.00 $4.50 $315.00

$2.25 $405.00 $2.00 $360.00

$2.75 $165.00 $3.00 $180.00

$13.00 $910.00 $18.00 $1,260.00

$3.00 $540.00 $4.00 $720.00

$4.50 $72.00 $16.00 $256.00

$500.00 $1,000.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00

$7.00 $420.00 $5.00 $300.00

$2,700.00 $2,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$67.00 $8,710.00 $68.00 $8,840.00

$325.00 $325.00 $350.00 $350.00

$350.00 $350.00 $450.00 $450.00

$250.00 $250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$17,727.00 $21,971.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 17 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Schedule F:  1300 West from 200 North to 75 North - Rebuild
(approx. 18,525 sq ft)

F1. Remove asphalt and roadbase
(approx. 18,525 sq ft). 1 ls

F2. Remove curb and gutter. 200 lf

F3. Remove concrete flatwork. 500 sf

F4. Remove concrete waterway. 80 sf

F5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 200 lf

F6. Install 4-inch this concrete flatwork. 500 sf

F7. Remove and replace storm drain junction box top and 
grate. 3 ea

F8. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 50 lf

F9. Install handicap ramp. 4 ea

F10. Install concrete waterway. 80 sf

F11. Install 8-inch thick roadbase. 875 tons

F12. Install 3-inch thick bituminous asphalt. 380 tons

F13. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 2 ea

F14. Adjust manholes to grade. 3 ea

F15. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

F16. Sub-grade excavation and replacement. 5 cy

Subtotal Schedule F:

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$12,000.00 $12,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00

$3.25 $650.00 $4.50 $900.00

$2.00 $1,000.00 $2.00 $1,000.00

$3.25 $260.00 $3.00 $240.00

$14.00 $2,800.00 $18.00 $3,600.00

$4.50 $2,250.00 $4.00 $2,000.00

$275.00 $825.00 $2,200.00 $6,600.00

$450.00 $22,500.00 $16.00 $800.00

$500.00 $2,000.00 $2,400.00 $9,600.00

$7.00 $560.00 $5.00 $400.00

$22.00 $19,250.00 $19.00 $16,625.00

$64.00 $24,320.00 $65.00 $24,700.00

$325.00 $650.00 $350.00 $700.00

$350.00 $1,050.00 $450.00 $1,350.00

$700.00 $700.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$100.00 $500.00 $40.00 $200.00

$91,315.00 $88,215.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 18 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

G1. Asphalt and roadbase patching
(approx. 57,600 sq ft). 32 sy

G2. Remove curb and gutter. 150 lf

G3. Remove concrete flatwork. 360 sf

G4. Install concrete curb and gutter. 140 lf

G5. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 320 sf

G6. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 32 lf

G7. Install handicap ramp. 4 ea

G8. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls

G9. Install 2-inch bituminous asphalt overlay. 800 tons

G10. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 4 ea

G11. Adjust manholes to grade. 6 ea

G12. Adjust storm drain junction box to grade. 1 ea

G13. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

Subtotal Schedule G:

Schedule G:  1250 West and 150 South Overlay (approx. 57,600 sq ft)

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$100.00 $3,200.00 $40.00 $1,280.00

$4.00 $600.00 $4.50 $675.00

$2.25 $810.00 $2.00 $720.00

$13.00 $1,820.00 $18.00 $2,520.00

$3.00 $960.00 $4.00 $1,280.00

$4.50 $144.00 $16.00 $512.00

$500.00 $2,000.00 $2,400.00 $9,600.00

$9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00

$63.00 $50,400.00 $62.00 $49,600.00

$325.00 $1,300.00 $350.00 $1,400.00

$350.00 $2,100.00 $450.00 $2,700.00

$800.00 $800.00 $750.00 $750.00

$500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$73,634.00 $81,537.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 19 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Schedule H:  150 North Cul-de-sac at 1200 West Overlay (approx. 9,000 sq ft)

H1. Asphalt and roadbase patching. 16 sy

H2. Remove curb and gutter. 70 lf

H3. Remove concrete flatwork. 180 sf

H4. Remove concrete waterway. 60 sf

H5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 70 lf

H6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flat work. 180 sf

H7. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 16 lf

H8. Install handicap ramp. 2 ea

H9. Install concrete waterway. 60 sf

H10. Install asphalt fabric. 1 ls

H11. Install 2-inch bituminous asphalt overlay. 130 tons

H12. Adjust valve boxes to grade. 1 ea

H13. Adjust manholes to grade. 1 ea

H14. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

Subtotal Schedule H:

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$100.00 $1,600.00 $40.00 $640.00

$4.00 $280.00 $4.50 $315.00

$2.25 $405.00 $2.00 $360.00

$2.75 $165.00 $3.00 $180.00

$13.00 $910.00 $18.00 $1,260.00

$3.00 $540.00 $4.00 $720.00

$4.50 $72.00 $16.00 $256.00

$500.00 $1,000.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00

$7.00 $420.00 $5.00 $300.00

$2,700.00 $2,700.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$67.00 $8,710.00 $68.00 $8,840.00

$325.00 $325.00 $350.00 $350.00

$350.00 $350.00 $450.00 $450.00

$250.00 $250.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$17,727.00 $21,471.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 20 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Schedule I:  Replace handicap ramps at intersection of 25 South and 1050 West

I1. Asphalt and roadbase patching. 40 sy

I2. Remove curb and gutter. 125 lf

I3. Remove concrete flatwork. 500 sf

I4. Remove concrete waterway. 125 sf

I5. Install concrete curb and gutter. 125 lf

I6. Install 4-inch thick concrete flatwork. 500 sf

I7. Install concrete waterway. 125 sf

I8. Install 4-inch wide curb wall. 40 lf

I9. Install handicap ramp. 4 ea

I10. Restore landscaping public/private improvements. 1 ls

Subtotal Schedule I:

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$100.00 $4,000.00 $40.00 $1,600.00

$4.25 $531.25 $4.50 $562.50

$2.00 $1,000.00 $2.00 $1,000.00

$3.00 $375.00 $3.00 $375.00

$14.00 $1,750.00 $18.00 $2,250.00

$4.50 $2,250.00 $4.00 $2,000.00

$7.00 $875.00 $16.00 $2,000.00

$4.50 $180.00 $16.00 $640.00

$500.00 $2,000.00 $2,400.00 $9,600.00

$500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

$13,461.25 $21,527.50

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 21 of 22 Bid Tabulation



Bid 
Item Description Quantity Unit

Subtotal Schedule A:
Subtotal Schedule B:
Subtotal Schedule C:
Subtotal Schedule D:
Subtotal Schedule E:
Subtotal Schedule F:
Subtotal Schedule G:
Subtotal Schedule H:
Subtotal Schedule I:

Total Bid Schedule (A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H & I):

Surety Company

City, State
Bid Security - Bid Bond Amount

Contractor's License Number

Unit Price Total Amount Unit Price Total Amount

B. Hansen Construction 
Inc.  1292 East Main Street  

Wellington, Utah 84542

Granite Construction 
Company                 

585 West. Beach Street       
Watsonville, CA 95076

$21,471.00
$21,527.50

$17,727.00
$13,461.25

$425,683.50
$23,517.00
$43,701.00
$45,601.00
$21,971.00
$88,215.00
$81,537.00

$393,309.75
$19,517.00
$30,772.00
$32,572.00
$17,727.00
$91,315.00
$73,634.00

230926-5501

Milwaukee, WI

250153-5501
5%5%

Warren, NJ

$690,035.00

Chubb Group of Insurance 
Companies

Old Republic Surety 
Company

$773,224.00

CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC. Page 22 of 22 Bid Tabulation






	bid tab letter of recommendation.pdf
	CEC, Civil Engineering Consultants, PLLC.
	City Engineer

	bid tab 200 South 1000 West to 1500 West.pdf
	Sheet1


